

Library Subcommittee Minutes: February 10, 2022

Approved LSM 21-06

Present: S. Baker, J. Chaudhuri L. Fu, P. Kilroy, L. Nuno, M. Oropeza Fujimoto, M. Pourhomayoun, C. Rodriguez (Executive Secretary), A. Tayyeb (Chair)

Excused

Absence:

- 1. Call to Order Chair Tayyeb convened the Zoom meeting at 10:52 a.m.
- 2. Announcements Dr. Tayyeb announced that he received the recording of a guest for his RN-Mentor Podcast.
- **3.** Intent to Raise Questions None.
- 4. Approval of the Minutes of the meeting of December 9, 2021 (LSM 21-05)

It was m/s/p (Oropeza Fujimoto) to approve the minutes with the spelling correction of SciVal under Dean Rodriguez' update reports.

5. Approval of the Agenda

It was m/s/p (Baker) to approve the agenda.

6. Update Reports

- 6.1 EPC Liaison Sarah Baker EPC voted to support the Charter College of Education not renewing their charter status and charged the GE Subcommittee with reviewing GE policy concerning Block F, the new Ethnic Studies requirement.
- 6.2 ASI Liaison TBD None.
- 6.3 University Library Dean Rodriguez
 - The library is preparing for students returning next week and will be returning to regular hours as in the fall; Monday-Thursday 8:00am-9:00pm, Friday 8:00am-5:00pm, Saturday 10:00-6:00pm and close on Sunday.
 - The lockers are up and running now. Request for items can be held or pick up location at the lockers. Lockers are 24/7 access outside the library. Let your students know it's now available.
 - The library services will continue to be hybrid, in-person, and online. Most of our Librarian are providing services online, research support through Zoom. The Student Research Consultants will be providing research support through online and gradually in-person.
 - Renovation projects are in the design phase now for the Center for Academic Success and the Center for Faculty Excellence with tentative plan for opening in summer 2023.
 - 75th Anniversary Celebration The library is putting together several exhibits:
 - Bios on founding faculty
 - Historical timelines of the library
 - Mesoamerican artifacts collection
 - ORCID Working with ORSCA and Graduate Studies to create an educational awareness campaign to launch in the fall.

- Related to ORCID, SciVal, a tool that is part of Elsevier. The library licensed SCOPUS from Elsevier that replaced Web of Science. SciVal is a product that allows you to do analytics around scholarly output at various levels. It allows you to do comparisons and benchmarking. There will be a 90-day trial, participants will include library, ORSCA, Institutional Effectiveness, Deans and/or department Chairs. The trial may take place late Spring/early Summer. Sample reports will be provided at future meeting.
- RefWorks, a new citation management tool. RefWorks video tutorial available at <u>https://libguides.calstatela.edu/child/refworks</u>
- Open Access policy the campus does not have a policy in support of open access. It was agreed to add the issue to the agenda for discussion. OA policy at East Bay https://library.csueastbay.edu/OA/FullPolicy or by journal and publisher https://libguides.calstatela.edu/openaccess/elsevieroa https://libguides.calstatela.edu/openaccess/fag

7. Faculty Archives (LS 20-05)

Discussion ensued.

8. Communication to Colleges

Issues to communicate to the Colleges: lockers, research consultants, ORCID ID, open access.

- 9. Next Meeting February 24, 2022
- **10.** Adjournment The meeting adjourned at 11:56 a.m.